
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE   
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR 
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Agreement – New Flyer of America, Inc. – Purchase 4 40-ft and 3 60-ft battery-electric buses – 

Not to Exceed $13,424,512 
DATE:  February 11, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached for introduction is a Resolution approving an agreement with New Flyer of America, Inc., to 
procure 4 40-foot and 3 60-ft battery-electric buses, along with spare parts, special tools, manuals, 
training, and telematics licenses through a cooperative purchasing agreement established by the State of 
Washington for an amount not to exceed $13,424,512 and a term not to exceed five years. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


